

Community Council Minutes

Agenda Date: 2.1.23

Time: 3:30-4:15 PM

Location: Library

Next Meeting: 3.1.2023

In Attendance: Alissa Hamblin-Teacher Francisca Vasquez- Parent Angelica Paniagua- Parent Melissa Uzcategui- Parent Wendy Lovell- Principal		Norms: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Use time keeper to start/end on time w/schedule • Stay on topic and share air time • Always leave with action items/next steps • Give your voice, be assertive in your role, on task & present (off phone) • Focus on clear objectives/follow through on past assignments. 3:35pm -Motion to Start: Angelica, 2 nd Alissa Hamblin 4:13 -Motion to End: Alissa Hamblin 2 nd Angelica Paniagua
Time	Topic	Notes/ Tasks In Attendance:
3:30	Norms Review - Quick Wins/ Celebrations -	Discussed <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Celebration- Great growth school-wide in both Acadience Reading (DIBELS) and Acadience Math. • Teachers participating in IReady Training and working hard to learn the new program • Snail Incentive Kicked Off
3:35	Business & Follow-ups from last meeting	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussed February Newsletter, 2 Upcoming Parent Nights in March • Discussed w/ SCC members about the scams that are occurring with our SCC lists and email addresses. Scammers are getting the email addresses off of websites for SCC members and contacting them, posing as the principal, and asking for help purchasing gift cards online, etc. Stress to them that <u>you will NEVER contact them and ask them to purchase anything for you</u>. This scam happens several times a year, and we have had SCC members lose a considerable amount of money when they respond thinking they are helping their principal out. • Continued discussion concerning Safe Walking Route (elementary and jr. high). Collect data, review progress, and modify as needed, including budgets and expenditures. • Discussed parking lot safety and safety patrol. Ideas given to send out a parent reminder email to please be safe in the parking lot. • Reviewed Digital Citizenship plan and websites for February digital citizenship week. • Reviewed the Land Trust Final Report from last year. • Outline initial thoughts for Land Trust, CIP Plan, etc. for next year. Will need signatures and more thorough review in March Community Council meeting. • Discuss amendment needed for Land Trust plan this year (additional funding from state to provide for .5 OEK gave us additional funds in Land Trust). A possibility is to use the extra funds to go towards paraeducators. Community Council discussed and voted unanimously to use additional funds to pay for paras. Alissa made initial motion, Angelica gave a second.

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Reviewed representatives below: <p style="text-align: center;">Senator, Legislator, Federal, School Board Member, State Board Reps</p> <table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="width: 15%;">Elem. Western Hills</td> <td style="width: 10%; text-align: center;">12</td> <td style="width: 15%;">Karen Kwan</td> <td style="width: 10%; text-align: center;">37</td> <td style="width: 15%;">Ashlee Matthews</td> <td style="width: 10%; text-align: center;">4</td> <td style="width: 10%;">Burgess Owens</td> <td style="width: 10%; text-align: center;">VI</td> <td style="width: 15%;">Kris Nguyen/Karyn Winder</td> </tr> </table>	Elem. Western Hills	12	Karen Kwan	37	Ashlee Matthews	4	Burgess Owens	VI	Kris Nguyen/Karyn Winder
Elem. Western Hills	12	Karen Kwan	37	Ashlee Matthews	4	Burgess Owens	VI	Kris Nguyen/Karyn Winder			
4:00	Data Review	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Review CIP Data and progress on goals to support planning for next years plan. Council member had the idea to imbed/support the teaching of Self Efficacy during STEM days. Review (in celebrations area above) MOY Acadience/Math Testing 									
4:10	Action Items	<p>What: Any other questions or ideas? No</p>									

Meeting Reflection:

Reflection (led by 'Process Observer')	Yes	Somewhat	No
Did we follow our team norms?	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Did everyone participate equally?	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Did we discover any new information by analyzing data?	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Do we all know and understand the next steps?	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Was our time spent effectively?	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

How will we improve ratings of somewhat or no?	
What did we do exceptionally well?	

Items for Next Meetings Agenda (2/1/23):